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FOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. NO

SECURITIES AND EX(HANGE comnssmpw MOE ih
Plaintiff,

| v MAGISTRATS SEDEE

MUTUAL BENEFITS CDRP.,

JOEL STEINGER a/k/a fOEL STEINER,

"LESLIE STEINGER 2/l LESLIE STEINER,

and PETER LOMB :
Defendants,

KENSINGTON MANAGEMENT, INC.,
RAINY CONSULTING {ORP.,

' TWIN GROVES INVE ,INC..
P.J1L. CONSULTING, c,
SKS CONSULTING, IN
CAMDEN CONSUL
| Relief Defendants.
Fi

RARY RESTRAJNING ORDER

' This causc comes r.- are the Court upon miotion'by the Plaintiff Secutities and Exchange
.Commission ("Comnnss: ) for the following orders with respect to Defendants Mutual Benefits
Corp. ("MBC™), Joel Steinye: a/k/a Joel Steiner (“). Steinger™), Laslie Steinger a/k/a Leslie St:inet

(L. Steinger”) and Peter pembardi (“Lombardi”™) (collectively “Defendants™):
| 1) an Oxder to Bhow Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction Should Not be Gmnmd,
2) >aTandl'ar: Restraining Order; |
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3)  anOrder Fited

4) an OzdérR Ui .

$)  anOnder Pebfibiting Destruction of Documeits; and

6) an Order Es ?edmng Discovery; | o
And upon motion.by the CJf)mmission for the following orders with respect to Relief Defendants
#“VBLLC“), Viatical Services, Inc. (“VSF”), Kensington Management,

i 'i'Consu'lting Corp. (“Rainy”), Tﬁin Groves Investmonts, Inc. (“*Twin
|

Viatical Bcneféctors, LIC

Inc. (“Kensington™),
Groves”), P.J.L. Consulting) Inc. (“JL"), SKS Consulting, o, (“SKS”) and Camden Consulting,

Inc..(“Camdes™)collective}y “Relief Defendants™:

1) an Order Frllezing Reliof Defendants” Assots;

2)  anOrder Reguiring Accountings;
i

hibiting Destruction of Documents; and

pediting Discovery.

-the Commission’s Complaint, Memorandum of Law, and the

d in support of its motion. -

in the premises, the Court finds that the Commission bas made a

case of securities laws

Defendants will harm the in 1'rwtmg public by continuing to violste the federal sccurities laws.
. ‘ : i .
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orassoqnﬂtﬂegfbcrasﬂwmauercanbehwd,WhyaPreﬁminary

65 of the Federal' Rules of Civil Procedure should mot be geanted

A Duecdy or ly, (8) making use of any wmeans or instrurnents of trensportation.

common stock, warrants qu any other securities (mchuding, but not Limited 1o, the investment

contracts “purchasc agreeyh iChy *\riaticalpurchaseagrmnts”viuﬁcalsetﬂanemsdrﬁfe

through the use or medium of Ay prospectus or oﬂwrme, unless and

‘until @ registration statem ismEﬂ’em\wthtthmnm!onastomﬂhsewum, (b)mr-nng

N
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© or communication in in

" use or modium of any pro

- registration slatementﬁled

" communication in inters
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securities, in the form of \+)ts,' ‘conamon stocl:. wWarrants or any othet securities (including, but oot

limited to, the investmen

viaﬁcalscﬂl;montsorﬁfe.s&&lsmwbym@. oreausing.ﬂ:mwbecmriedth:oughthe

No 4597 P S

contracts, .“purchase agreements,” “viatical pmchas;e agmements,"-'

miails or in interstate lwmuir:e,‘by any means or instruments oftransponauon, for the purpose of

saleorfordeﬂve:yafbu:'

Commission as to such

e,tnﬂmundunﬁlamg'mmﬁonmmishleﬂ'ectmthc

ties; or (¢) maldngu::e of any means or instruments of mmrmﬁon

warrants or aﬁy other

L LI

agreements,

tus ot otherwise, any securitics, in the form of tmits, common stock,

jiies (including, but not limited 1o, the investment contracts, “purchase

“viatical hase agreements,” viatical seulemenix or life sattlements 1ssued by
MBC), unless a mglstrahmi

or stop order or (prior w the effective date of the re_glsuauon statemem) any public proceeding or

examination under Sectio,

violation of Sections 5(a)

B of the Securitics Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”). 15 § US.C. 774 in

5(c) of the Secuities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77¢(a) and 776(c);

ﬂﬁn 17

B. Direcily or
(including, but not limited:
agreements,” viatical
employing devices, sehem
Act, 15 US.C. 77q(a);

lindinnly, by use of any means or insu\nuents of transportation or

oommuce,orbytbeuscofﬂ:emmls m&eoﬁuorsalcofswmnes

mﬁnents or life settlements issued by MBC), knowingly or recklessly

or ardﬁces to deﬁ'nnd, in violation of Secnon l?(a) of the Securities

' .ponmmemnfmemdlsmoﬁumxumoﬁbrmbuy;thxmxghﬂ:c _

staxemmtxsﬁledmmchommlssiunasmsmhsecm‘iﬁcs,orwhﬂea

Jmththe Commmsxon as to such seclmly is the subject of a refusal order

ko, the investment contracts, "pmchase agrecinents,” “viatical purchase -
| .
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ectionl""

C. Directly or Lpdirectly,by use of any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce

or of the mails, or of facility of apy national securities exchange, in' connection with the

purchase or sale of any secgrities (including, but not hm;ted to, the investment contracts, “pmchase

agreements,” “viaticel fchase agreements,” viatical - settlements or life sctilementy issued by

- MBC), knowingly or reckipssly: (i) employing dev:ces schemes or srtifices to defrand; (if) making

untrue stateruents of matetiz facts and omitfing to state material facts necessary in order to make

wuw T
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78i(6), Rule 10b-5, 17 CHR. § 260.10b-5, thereunder, unless J. Steinger and L. Stefnger act in
~ good fuith and do not dire

Kquidating or otherwise dﬁposmg of, or mmdrawlng agy assets or property owned by, controlled

&(3).

‘and Lombardi and.w

secutities, in violation of #bcﬁons 17(a)(2) & (3) of the Securities Act; 15 U.S.C. §§8 77(D@)Q)

L

EMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
$J. STEINGER ANDL._§ GER AS CONTROL 0

FURTHER ORDER‘ED tlmt, pending detemnznon of - the

‘Comumission’s request forri Preliminary Iq;uncnon, Defendmts J. Steinger and L. Steinger, their

directors, officers, agents um employeas, attomeys, und those persons in actxve concert or
wndirectly, controlling any

cach of them, arehetebyresrrainedande:gomedﬁomdmcdyor
%BKSOnwho violates Soction 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 US.C. §

ot md:rectly induce the act or acts constituting the violation.
Iv.
ASSET FREEZE

lTlSHEREB FURTHERORDEREDMpendmgdetetmmanonoftht

Commission’s request for Prchmmary In_;unehon, the Def'endants MBC J. Steinger, 1.. Steingex
efendants VBLLC, VSI, I{:nslngl:on, Rainy, Twin Groves, PJL, SKS
and Camden, their di k, officers, agents, serveuts, e@ployew, 'ét;onwys. depositories, banks,
andthékep;a:sonsinacﬁve ncert or perticipation mﬂxany one ot xuore of them, dnd each of them,
who feceive notice of tI:u.p order by persanat servioe, meil, facsimile transmission or otherwise,

exoeptanynmthhatqmybeappmmedbyﬂnsConrt,beandhmbyare,mtmmedﬁom.

directly or indirectly, wil,'&mns setting qff, receiving, changing, sclling, pledging, assigning, -

1
| ¢
|
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by, held for the benefit o, or in the posscssion of MBC, J. Steinger, L. Steiiges, Lombardi,
VBLLC, VSI, Kensington,[R
to, cash, free credit bala

®

(b) -

(c}

@

®

®

@

®

@

- CitiBank, F

American B}

CitiBank, I}
Account Ng:

No. 4597

Ih Bmks Ins. (pmv:ouslykmwnasAdmimhyBank)
. 700101535 m;1700134255

: ‘um:y,etal Escrow Agent '
th Banles, Inc. (previously known as Admiralty Bank)

700132341

Ids 005487540421 005487540337

rica, N.A.
'91000048168971

B
3290234214, 3290205175, 3290015543

Anthony Mlg.avoﬁ It P.A.

Citlbank—Li)tni Premitm Escrow Acdount
B .

CitiBank, ¥|
Account Ng

Mutual
CitiBank, H

13290025212

B.

Account qu. 3290025643 3250025672, 3290025203, 3290006280

Account N

First Southy

k8.

q%; 3490233318, 3490233431

Bank

Anthony uﬁ:ﬁ, T PA.

siny, Twin Groves, PIL, SKS and Camden, including, but not limited
k, fully paid for securitics, and/or propexty pledged or hypothecated as

qollsten;lfnrloms,and' Had g,MnoHirﬁitcdtd,thofoﬂowingp;mﬂlyknown-bankacodtmm:

igo0s
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Account Not
|

(&)  Mutual Bengifits Corp.
Wachovia

()

(o)

(@

@

@

©

ON

®

(w)

™

(previously known as First Union Bank)
Account N 2090000750944 2000013991793

Wachovia hnk(prcuouslthwnasFlrstUmonBank)
Account N, 2000013991803, 13131631199563

erney, et al. Escrow Agent

#nca, N.A. (previously known as NationsBank N.A)
003871454995, 003871385895

AccomxtN | 7060005702
Tax & Business Semoes
cntugi Banks, Foc.
Account Ng 1 7060006465

Antbony M{[Livoti, Jz. PA.

RBC C@T‘Bmks.,lnc. |
Account Ng. 7060003811, 700101705, 7060003731

cntub Baoks, foe.
Account Nds. 70670000162, 7067001675, 7067001683

No. 4597

P

g
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Acoount Nbs. 5089003568, Md40078, 9660361081, MOS44T, 5089006841,
5089019597, 9660361289, 5089019427, 9660045775 |

Y.

ACCOUNTINGS -

g und Idultiﬁcatmn of Acconnts by

YT iS BEREBY ¥ Tmonnmmmwﬁhinﬁve@bmesdaysofmeissm -
of this Order, J. Steinger, L) Steinger and Lombandi shall cach: -

@  makea swofh accounting to this Court and the Commission of all funds, whether in

and peisonal pature) receividd by him from MBC, VBLLC, VSI, Kensingion, Rainy, Twi Groves,

, bank accounts, savings accounts; securitics accounts and deposits of
any kind) in which be (whether sdely or jointly), directly or Mdirectly (including through a

chtive, fiend or nominee), either has an interest or-over which he has the
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IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that MBC, VBLLC, VSI, Kensingtor, Rainy,

ayl Camden shall each make a swom accounting within five (5) business

from sales of the invmmni;t contracts, “purchase agreements” or “viatical purchase agreements”
isshed by MBC; | | |
(b)  all compeny Jat:on, income (mcludmg payment for assets, shares or pmpemr of any

kind), other benefits (inclemg the prov:swn of services of & personal or mixed business and

pevsonal nature) that they Rhve paid to J, . Steinger, L. Stcinger and Lombardi; and
i (c)  all assets,
indirect beneficial i

ion of each such asset, fund, aﬁd other property;

Al o
| .
IT I8 HEREB‘ﬂI FURTHER ORDERED thet, pending determination of the

Commission’s request for Prelnnina.ry Injunction, the Dcfcndants and Relief Defendants, thejr
|
directars, officers, agents,

rvants, employm, attotneys, dcposztones, banks, .and those persons in
active concert or ya:;ﬁcipatﬂm with any one of more of them, and cach of them, be and they hereby

are yestrained and enjoined|from, directly or indirectly, destroying, mutilating, concealing, shering,

10

imds, or other propétia held in their names, or for their.dircct or

j or over which they maintain control, wherever situated, stating the

@oi1
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disposing of, or otherwise L\nermg iBegible in any mannet, any of the books, records, documents,

' oorrespondence, brochurey manuals, papers, ledgers, acoounts, statements, obhgahom, files and

other property of o pemimg o the Defendants and Relief Defendsats wherover logated, until
" farther Order of this Court

VIL

IT IS HEREBY FFPRTHER ORDERED that:

uponentryofth:som thepamwmaymkedeposiﬂonsmonoml

ifthe production docurments from, parties and non-pasties subject to two

ould any Defendant and Relicf Defendant fail to.appear for a property

go12

noticed deposition, that pyty may be proh:bned from introducing mdcnce at the hearing on the

' Commission’s request for 3|preliminary i injunction;

(®) Immediatclyi upon entry of this Order, the parties shall be entitled to serve

-intemgatorics. requests fofl the production of documents and requests for admissions. The pm

shall respond to such dis

L@ Al

requ&m within five (5) calendar days of service;

3 to the- COmmmonsdlsoommqmtsshallbedehvmdtoAhseM

Johnson at 801 Brickell A#mn, Suim 1800, Miami, Florida 33131 by the most expeditious means

available; and

) Servicelof#huoovuquumsshaﬂbesuﬁcimhfmadc uponthepa:ucsby
. facsimile or ovemight cou

esns. -

"_er, depositions may be taken by telephone or other remnte electronic
|
|
|
!
i
|
I
i

11
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- May

. all Orders and Decrees

et a3

- for additional relief within

"~ Copies to:

' Teresa J. Verges
~ Alise M. Johnson -

’ $01 Brickell Avenue, Suite|

. 4. 20047 6:12PM

No.4597 B, 13 4@oid

VIL

. RETENTION OF QQRISDICTION

IT IS HEREBY FHFRTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jmisd:chon over tl'ns

matter and the Defendan‘x:jna Rehechfendams 'in order to nnplemcnt and can'y out the terms of

=

-

"oz, , Florida, |

Chedly C. Dumomay

~ Linda§.Schmidt. - |
- Ryan Dwight O’Quinn " -

Miami, Florida 33131
Counsel for Securitics and
Phone: (305) 982-6322
Fax:  (305) 536-4146

‘may be entered and/or to enfertain any suitable application or motion
e jurisdiction of this Court, and will order other relief that this Court
deems appropriate under th& |

DdNE AND ORH¥:RED at S Joi}o‘clock,()m. this i\q:day o}‘ He% , 2004, at
i X .

circumstances.

1800

Exchange Commission




